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Dear Mr. Moncman:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Solid and Hazardous Waste Program is in receipt of
the September 30, 2010 request for an administrative action to delete from the Cape May County
-Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan) the Lower Township Municipal Utilities Authority
Class B recycling facility located at Block 410.01, Lot 46.02 in Lower Township. On June 12, 2001,
- the Cape May County Board of Chosen Freeholders adopted an amendment to their County Plan to
include the Lower Township Municipal Authority Class B and Class C recycling facility located on
Block 410.01, Lot 59.01 in Lower Township, Cape May County. This amendment was certified as
approved with modification by the Department on October 11, 2001.

Pursuant to N.LA.C. 7:26-6.11(b) 7., the deletion of any facility included in the County Plan for
more than two years but for which a complete permit application has not been made, or which has
not been in operation for more than two years constitutes an approvable administrative action.
Therefore, this request is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-

6.11(5).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Najwa N. N. Ali of my staff at (609)
984-9773 or email at najwa.ali(@dep.state.nj.us.

Sincerely,

Guy Watgon, Chief
Burean of Recycling and Planning

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer : Printed on Recycled Paper and Recyclable



